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June 27, 2024 

Mr. John Williams, AIA 
Manager Design and Construction 
Hernando School District 
8016 Mobley Rd. 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
 
Re: Recommendation for Board Approval 
 Partial Roof Replacement  
 D S Parrott Middle School 
 19220 Youth Dr. 

Brooksville, FL 34601  
Via Email 

Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
PBA Design Group has tabulated bids for the D S Parrott Middle School Partial Roof Replacement project 
and recommends that the Hernando School District Board approve the low bidder Ryman Roofing to 
complete the project for a base bid amount of $2,323,400 for Building 1 only using the base bid prefinished 
aluminum roofing system. Please see contractor bid totals below. 
 
Ryman Roofing   $2,323,400.00 (Apparent Low Bidder) 
Newman Construction  $2,957,909.72 
 
Sincerely, 
PBA Design Group, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
Howard Piper 
PBA Design Group, Inc. 
2742 Jason St.  
Tampa, FL 33619 
(O) 813-626-2540 
Cell 813-610-0105 
hpiper@pbadesigngroup.com  
 
Cc: (Electronic) Brian Ragan, Jim Lipsey, Richard Oakley, Jimmy Beckham, Jill Edwards, Sergio Flores 
Projects/2023 Parrott MS/Recommendation for Board Approval 6/27/2024 
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